January 31, 1955

azteo Uil & Gas Jo. Re: qztes Uil & Gas
920 Lervantile leourities Bldg. #1 Carrent, Kw 11-30-11
Dallas 1, Texas

Abt: Mr. G.2. Willians, Petroleum “ngineer
Tear Xy, “illiamse:

%e have been nctifled by Mr., “.BE. Xichardson thut the above-
naned we .l has deen scheduled for test beginning February
8,1955. Testing should be soaplsted by February 24, 1955,

and we should have the test shortly thereafter. I presume
that sour well will be plased on the first proration sohedule.
It 18 possible that its silowable will have tc be caloulated
from 15% of the ¥nitisl Potential test because we :ay not
have tie Deliverab.lity Test in tize t. use the caloulated
Teilverablility for the first proraticn scheduls.

I would, however, like to clarify a souple of points breought
up by your letter. e dc not feel tiat transfer uf vwnership
of a well in any way alters testing requireassnts. The
purckasing euspany must assume the responsibility for deter-
aining whether the wells wiich they are puronasing have been
tested. [ gather frum your letter that you are under the
inpression that ag the well was scheduled for test by Z1 Paso
Hdatural “as o0 you usssuned they siculd have tested it. i1
7asy soheduled t is well s a purohasing c.mpany and it 1s
the cperator's responsibility to cunduot tie Jeliverability
Test usleas cther arrangezeants are =zade., At any rate, with
the well .ouw scheduled I presune it will be placed on the rfirst
proration sehednule,

Yours very truly

imeyy C. Arnold
01l & Gas Inspector
ECAIKS Ristrict =3

eé€: lvis i, Utz, Janta Fe
raul Clote, Svuathsern Union, La.las
Jdeihs utricklin, PG, farsington



